
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:41 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Remarks & Transcript

Yep!

Should be 5 million surgicals tomorrow, followed by 6 million next Friday, and another something million on May 1st.

Will confirm.

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:26 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Remarks & Transcript

Great.

Can you check with PSPC to see if PM can announce Medicom delivery tomorrow.

I can't remember the exact number but it was in the millions being delivered directly to provinces tomorrow.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:23 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@prno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Remarks & Transcript

Remarks attached & transcript below. No mention of Medicom!

Anita Anand: Before I begin, I would like to send a big thank you to conquer covid-19
and Haley wickenheiser who have been distributing personal equipment, stepping up for
communities and donating what you have on hand is extremely helpful. It's the
Canadian way and compliments our government's efforts to purchase vital supplies for
our healthcare workers. We are operating in a hypercompetitive global environment and
results in complex and sometimes unpredictable supply chains. But we are making
progress which I will discuss today. (Speaking French)

I can tell you that this is truly a team Canada approach to procurement with all hands on
deck and all of the government working together. Furthermore, I will be think speaking
with my counterparts tomorrow. In a market characterized by high demand, we are
buying existing inventory where we can and placing large orders to create and to
maintain a steady stream of goods flowing from diverse sources over the coming
months. (Speaking French).

Our officials are working closely with partners on the ground which includes empathy
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and logistic experts to get these supplies into Canada. In particular, we are working with
the logistics Canada based on of Montreal and with deb it Canada for receiving, storing
services and custom's clearances. Cargo jet and air Canada have stepped up, as well, to
bring home to Canada federal orders, as well as provintial and territorial borders. And
we continue to work with other officials in China including our formidable ambassador
Dominick vartan to navigate the complex campaign chain environment. The. (Speaking
French).

I want to thank all of those involved for getting the vital supplies into the country and
into the hands of our doctors, our nurses and our healthcare professionals. When
needed and asfast as humanly possible. In addition to our international buying efforts,
Canadian companies have responded en masse to our suppliers and buy and sell.
Through this call to action, we have signed contracts with suppliers like geometric
energy corporation based in Calgary and this company will provide millions of nitral
gloves for Canada's healthcare workers. (Speaking French).

Over the past few weeks, we have also heard about the many Canadian companies that
are ramping up production with some manufacturers completely shifting their production
lines. Thinking of Canadian companies like Bauer in Quebec that have gone from making
hockey gear to making face shields for front-line medical workers or stanfields that is set
to provide us with 100,000 medical gowns. (Speaking French). I am very happy to
announce that we can add another name to that growing list. The government of Canada
has signed a contract with Irving oil which has retooled parts of its production line for
much-needed sanitizer. Production will start being delivered over the next few
weeks. The governennent of Canada has signed a contract with Irving oil which produces
much needed sand sanitizer and Irving will start delivering in the next few weeks. This is
a part of more than 20 million liters of hand sanitizer that we've order the,
ordered.these companies and many others serve as great examples of the ingenuity that
will get us through these orders.

We have chartered six flights and we expect four more in the next week carrying a
variety of goods from China, including n95 masks. These flights are, of course, in
addition to goods that arrive by other means. As of today, we have ordered just under
300 million surgical masks and approximately 145 million and 95 respirators. Today we,
have Received deliveries of more than 17 million surgical masks and roughly 800,000
n95 masks were delivered to the provinces and territories last week and we expect 1.1
million to reach them this week. (Speaking French).

We've ordered 100,000 pairs of glasses and more than 14 million have arrived in
Canada. Up to 30,000 ventilators with Cea and starfish, and all three are Canadian
companies that will be manufacturing these life-saving machines right here at home.
These are only some of the supplies that we have on the way and a handful of the
Canadian companies that are rising to the challenge. We are operating in a
hypercompetitive market and while demand for these supplies is going up, Canada and
Canadians are keeping up. Thank you so much.
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From: Harris, Emily (SPACPSPC) <ennily.harris@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:02 AM
To: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wellstead, Alex <Alex.Wellstead@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>;
Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lawrence, Alex <Alex.Lawrence@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: AnandSpeaking points - FINAL

Hi all - final remarks for Min Anand. Note that we are not giving a total received for N95s. If pressed, she will
say "over 2 million, subject to verification by PHAC."
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